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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS OF THE MANAGING AGENT

The directors of the Managing Agent present their report for the year ended 31 December 2022.

This annual report is prepared using the annual basis of accounting as required by Statutory Instrument No [95¢
of 2008, the Insurance Accounts Directive {Lloyd’s Syndicate and Aggregate Accounts) Regulations 2008 (“the
2008 Regulations®).

RESULTS

The profit for calendar year 2022 is £60.5m (2021: profit of £88.9m). Profits will continue to be distributed by
reference to the results of individual underwriting years.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY AND REVIEW OF THE BUSINESS

During 2022, the Syndicate’s principal activity remained the transaction of general insurance and reinsurance
business, with a particular focus on the Marine, Energy, Praperty, Cyber and Specialty sectors.

The Syndicate’s key financial indicators are as follows:

2022 2021
Gross Written Premium £1,041.1m £896.7m
Profit for the financial year £60.5m £88.9m
Combined Ratio 87.6% 83.7%

The combined ratio is the ratio of claims incurred (net of reinsurance) and operating expenses to earned premiums
(net of reinsurance).

2022 was a successful year once again, both from & financial perspective and for the business as a whole. Our
staff coped well with business as usual and we also started our future vision under a new long term strategic
project. The fact that owr main objectives could be achieved is owed to the continued dedication, resilience,
commitment and professionalism of all staff. Our workforce cannot be thanked enough for their support and
enormous efforts to have mastered these challenges so impressively. Retaining and recrujting staff remains a
prime objective. Our hybrid working model is providing staff with great flexibility, but at the same time ensures
the office being the centre of coliaboration and personal interaction.

Indeed, 2022 was dominated by our new strategic roadmap for business up to 2030 in line with Munich Re’s
global strategy, particularly for primary specialty business, including MRSL.

The key objective of the project is to establish a leading profitable primary specialty business that builds on the
success of our specialty group of companies and other entities within the Munich Re Group. The new structure
will be based on a *product led’ concept enabling our underwriters to develop consistent underwriting and risk
appetite strategies within product line centres of underwriting excellence. This will be underpinned by an
enhanced operations function responsible for implementing investment in data quality and management
information. These will enable MRSL to steer its business in alignment with approved strategies and business
plans. This aim has a number of facets, including:

Growth — To write insurance business to achieve our growth ambition.

Staff - Subject to licensing and regulatory requirements, staff to have opportunities right across the group,
irrespective of location.

Collaboraticn - Working together as one team.

Customers - Build and evolve better products and relationships with our customers.

Data - To have consistency and reliability in our processes and data.

1o -

Do

A number of strategic decisions were made in 2022 which will support the transformation process in 2623, in
relation to both regulated and non-regulated activities. Key objectives of the new project were successfully
delivered or kicked off in 2022 particularly around communication, business plarning as a global community and
operating together within a business led framework.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS OF THE MANAGING AGENT (continued)

The following table provides a breakdown of gross written premjums by regulatory class categaries:

2022 2021
% %
Direct insurance
Marine, Aviation and Transport 37 38
Fire and Other Damage to Property 25 18
Other 18 25
Reinsurance 20 19
Tatal 100 100

The Syndicate continues to buy an extensive reingurance programme that is designed to protect the Syndicate’s
largest anticipated expesure from a single risk or shultiple loss events. The 2023 refsurance renewal undoubledly ~
was one of the most challenging of all times (possibly only comparable to 2002 following 9/11), both in terms of
capacity as well as coverage.

The structure of the Syndicate’s reinsurance programme varies from year to year depending on the exposures that
the Syndicate writes. The programme is subject to market forces with respect to market capacity, reinsurance
terms and conditions; however, as always, the reinsurance is placed with the best quality security that is available.
The Syndicate continues to utilise a mixture of Lloyd’s syndicates, UK authorised reinsurance companies and
international reinsurance companies to ensure comprehensive reinsurance cover is in place. Some of the
international companies are EU authorised insurers,

The following table provides an analysis of paid reinsurance premiums for 2022 and 2021:

2022 2021
% %
Lloyd's Syndicates 13 14
UK Authorised Companies 14 12
EU Companies 40 40
Other Insurance Companies 35 34
100 100
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS OF THE MANAGING AGENT (continued)

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The Board of MRSL {‘the Roard’) sets risk appetite annually as part of the Syndicate’s business planning and
Solvency Capital Requirement process. Adherence to risk appetite is reviewed by the Board on a periodic basis.

Insurance Risk

Insurance risk, comprising underwriting risk and reserving risk, is the risk of loss arising from the inherent
uncertainties about the occurrence, amount and timing of insurance premiums and liabilities. The Board manages
insurance risk by agreeing its appetite for those risks annually through the business plan which sets out targets for
volumes, pricing, line sizes and retention by class of business. The Board monitors performance against the
business plan on a regular basis. The Managing Agent uses catastrophe modelling software to mede] maximurn
probable losses from catastrophe exposed business. The Chief Actuary monitors reserve adequacy. Detailed
independent reviews of underwriting areas are conducted on a quarterly basis.

Credit Risk

Credif risk relates to the risk of loss if another party fails to perform ifs financial obligations or fails to perform
them in a timely fashion. Key counterparties include reinsurers, brokers, insureds, reinsureds, coverholders,
International Distribution Companies (*IDC") and investment counterparties. The Board’s policy is that the
Syndicate will only reinsure with businesses that have been approved for that purpose. An additional policy of the
Board is that all brokers and coverholders must be approved in advance of being permitted to produce business
for the Syndicate. Certain Executive Directors of the Board assess and approve reinsurers whick do not meet
minimum credit rating requirements before business is placed with them and are 2lso responsible for approval and
monitoring of the financial strength of brokers who remain on a risk transfer basis. Credit risk on Syndicate
investments is managed by a policy of investing mainly in highly rated securities. At the year-end 78.6% (2021:
76.1%) of the Syndicate’s managed “Financial Investments™ were rated AA or higher or represented by Sovereign
and Government Agency debt, The lowest rated security permitted, BBB- rated per S&P, accounted for just 9.7%
(2021: 14.3%) of the Syndicate’s managed “Financial Investments”, Lloyd’s requires managing agents to provide
a loan based on the premium income limit from the Syndicate business plan in order to fund Lloyd’s Europe. The
Lioyd’s loan accounts for 0.7% (2021: 0.8%) of our holdings and is classed as NR in the “Shares and other variable
yield securities™ line.

Group Risk
Group risk is the potential of risk events, of any nature, arising in or from membership of a corporate group.

The Syndicate is an integral part of the Munich Re Specialty Group (MRSG) which in turn, is considered a
strategic part of the wider Munich Re Group, based in Munich, Germany.

Within MRSG, MRSL operates as a standalone legal entity regulated by Llayd’s, the PRA and the FCA. MRSL
operates and maintains its own Board and governance structure, with defined terms of reference and clear lines of
authority and accountability. Independent effectiveness reviews of governance are performed on a periodic basis
with results reviewed by the MRSL Board.

Munich Re, Germany is both the owner of the Managing Agent and the provider of underwriting capacity to the
Syndicate. Munich Re provides reinsurance capacity for a number of classes and whole account protections. Close
dialogue exists with the Integrated Risk Management {'IRM") division of Munich Re to discuss any necessary
issues. MEAG, an asset management company owned by Munich Re, and the Group Investment Management
¢ GIM®) function in Munich are responsible for the investment and active portfolio management of the Syndicate’s
investments. There is a regular flow of information between the Syndicate and Munich Re.

Liquidity Risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that sufficient financial resources arz not maintained to meet liabilities as they fall due
under normal or stressed operating conditions. The Finance Sub-Committee monitors liquidity on a regular basis
and has an agreed minimum limit of readily realisable assets. Liquidity risk is further controlled by permitting
investment only in assets that are highly liquid and marketable.
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REPORT OF THE PIRECTORS OF THE MANAGING AGENT (continued)

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that arises from fluctuations in values of or income from assets, in interest rates or in
exchange rates. The Syndicate settles 79.4% (2021: 80.0%) of its insurance business in United States dollars,
Euros and Canadian dollars, which gives rise to a potential exposure to cwrency risk, while a substantial
proportion of administrative and personal expenses are incurred in Sterling. The Syndicate mitigates this by
adopting a policy of controlied matching of assets and liabilities in both currency and duration. The fixed interest
investment portfolio and returns are regularly reviewed and reported to the Board.

Operational Risk

Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems, or
from external factors such as those arising from legal and regulatory requirements and generally accepted
standards of corporate behaviour. The Syndicate’s objective is to manage operational risks to balance financial
losses and damage to the Syndicate’s reputation with processes that are cost effective and efficient. Risks are
managed through the use of detailed procedures manuals, regular oversight and monitoring, and a structured
programme of independent reviews by second and third line of defence functions.

Environmental Risk
Coronavirus 19 pandemic

On 11 March 2020, the World Health Organization (WHO) declared the coronavirus 19 (C19) outbreak as a
pandemic and throughout 2020-2021, the pandemic escalated into an unprecedented global crisis with significant
human and economic repercussions, During 2022, following the rapid development and deployment of vaccines,
a vast majority of governments relaxed their CI19 restrictions allowing societies to return and adapt to a new
normal way of living. Whilst the UK, for example, experienced an initial period of rapid economic activity and
growth, this pace has now slowed, if not been stifled by other global events, such as the Ukraine war.

Heading into 2023, whilst the Jevel of C19 pandemic risk is moderately low and there remains some countries
still emerging from CI9, e.g. China, there is consensus across the risk community that another pandemic is
plausible. From an MRSL perspective, future exposures are limited given the inclusion of communicable disease
clauses where appropriate. Residual wiitten cxposures are not considered material and remain subject to
monitoring through established reserving processes.

Geopolitical situation

Geopolitical conflict will remain a dominant risk theme not only due to the ongoing war in the Ukraine, but due
to elevated tensions in China-US, the potential for political escalation in the Middle East, and the increasingly
polarisation of the American political and social arena.

On 24 February 2023, the Russian invasion of Ukraine will reach its one year anniversary with no visible path to
peaceful or political resolution. Whilst the situation remains fluid, MRSL is closely monitoring the situation,
particularly in respect of lines of business which may be further impacted by the conflict or market known
complexities around coverage. The Syndicate’s underwriting performance and financial position are constantly
monitored by the Board and through established reserving processes. Support continues to be provided by the
Compliance Advisory team with respect to sanctions. Operational disruption from a cyber-attack perspective
continues to be monitored by the Munich Re Global Cyber Defence Centre.

Inflation

Disruption to global supply chains, labour shortages and the energy crisis driven by major events such as the C19
pandemic, Brexit and the Ukraine war has led to the highest level of inflation recorded in the UK in thirty years.
Whilst inflation rates may have peaked in some advanced economies (Bank of England, February 2023) as the
benefits of monetary policy take effect, there remains elevated concerns around inflation rates as inflation
dynamics are different across regions and influenced by various factors such as labour and energy prices.

Whilst inflationary pressures remain strong, the International Monetary Fund (January 2023) expects glabal
inflation to fall from 8.8% in 2022 to 6.6% in 2023, and the Bank of England continues to target a 2% inflation
rate with current inflation rates (February 2023: 10.5%) expected to further decrease through tightening of
monetary policy. Coupled with UK Monetary Policy Committee’ projections for the UK economy to fall into a
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS OF THE MANAGING AGENT {continued)

recession for a prolonged period, the UK economic situation remains vulnerable to further deterioration and
weakening.

Rising inflation has an impact on insurers’ claims costs, reserving, price adequacy, investment returns and capital
modelling with the following notable types of inflation:

«  Excess inflation refers to all ways in which insurers’ claims costs rise over and above general economic
inflation. It eaptures, for example, the growth in costs associated with new materials, medicines and
technologies, changes in the legal environment, evalving social attitudes towards claiming and political
developments,

+  Lloyd’s considers sacial inflation as a subset of excess inflation. This is driven by legislative and litigation
developments and impact on insurer legal liabilities and costs. Examples include higher jury awards,
increasing number of litigated claims, shifis in juror's sentiment towards claimants, and perceptions of
fairness, which places a particuiar burden for long-tail classes of business (i.e., Liability/Casualty) and is
more difficult to forecast and calculate projected ultimate claims estimates.

Consideration by MRSL of inflation is summarised below.

+  Reserving: As reported to the Reserving Steering Group, the classes that are primarily exposed to excess
claims inflation are Cargo, Energy, Engineering, Liability and Property. An aflowance for excess claims
inflation, including social inflation, has been recognisad with appropriateness and adequacy subject to
ongoing monitoring.

+  Pricing: As part of the annual review of pricing modeis, all pricing models have been updated to allow
underwriters to make the necessary adiustments and loadings for exposures to inflation as appropriate. This
is dependent on the madel and line of business. Generally:

- For exposure-based lines, e.g., based on sum insured, contract value, turnover, the pricing models are
already linked to claims cost / claims trend components. These models are subject to regular indexing.
For example, where exposure is based on the number of employees and not on cost, the respective
pricing model has a fixed inflation rate added relative to the principal geography of exposure, which is
updated on a regular basis.

- For experience-based models, an explicit aflowance has been made for the US/UK CPI index with
additional allowance by the underwriter as may be appropriate.

In addition, material risks with substantial inflation exposures are monitored and reviewed by the Pricing
team. All underwriters are reminded to consider and price for inflation wherever possible.

. Investments: The Syndicate’s investment portfolio is primarily invested in government and corporate bonds.
Inflationary pressures continue to influence central banks to respond by increasing interest rates which feads
to the decreasing value of already Jow yield bonds. The fluctuations in unrealised/realised investment returns
and volatility in performance is being ciosely monitored by the Finance Steering Committee (‘FSC”) and
GIM.

- Capital: Internal medel data, parameters and assumptions are reviewed and updated on a regular basis to
ensure model outputs for capital related decision making is reasonable. Specifically, for capital adequacy
purposes, the allowance for inflation is implied within the model with respect to business plan assumptions
and Environmental, Social, and Govemance (“ESG™) data updates. Appropriateness of such assumptions is
subject to reguiar, at least annual, validation activities.

The Future Regulatory Framework (“FRF"} Review — Edinburgh Reforms

In December 2022, the UK Chaneellor of the Exchequer announced a package of changes, known as the Edinburgh
Reforms, to support the Govermnments ambition for the UK to be the world's most innovative and competitive
alobal financial centre. This follows the UK’s exit from the EU and is launched in conjunction with the Financial
Services Market Bill (FSM Bill*).
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS OF THE MANAGING AGENT (continued)

The FSM Bill implements the FRF Review and broadens the role of the PRA with a view of repealing and
reforming EUJ faw using powers within the FSM Bill. The ultimate objective being to build a smarter regulatory
framework for the UK. There are over 30 major reforms and on initial review the main changes applicable to
MRSL including:

B Senior Managers and Certification Regime (*SMCR’): UK Government and Regulators will commence a
review on SMCR and look to launch a Call for Evidence to look at the effectiveness, scope and
proportionality.

. Consumer Credit Act 1974 (*CCA™): As there is still overlap between CCA and FCA rules, the UK
Government will be consulting on how to recast CCA fully into FCA rules.

«  Market Reforms: Removal of EU requirements relating to reporting rules.

Whilst there is still some uncertainty as to the final terms of FSM Bilt and of the final regulatory framework for
financial services and the consequences that may subsequently arise, MRSL, have sought to mitigate the volatility
of the resultant uncertainties where known. The Board is confident that Syndicate 457°s future performance should
ot be materially impacted by chianges to the final regulatory framework for financial services. ~

Lioyd’s Insurance Company S.A. (Lioyd’s Europe)

Lloyd’s established Lloyd’s Insurance Company S.A., a subsidiary in Brussels (Lloyd’s Europe) to enable its
European partners and policyholders to retain access to the underwriting expertise of the Lloyd’s market via a
distribution channel of brokers, coverholders, and syndicates. Lioyd’s Europe is an insurance company authorised
and regulated by the National Bank of Belgium and capitalised under Solvency 11 rules. The subsidiary is assigned
the equivalent financial ratings as Lloyd’s from A.M Best (A), Fitch (AA-) and Standard & Poor’s (A+).

Since 1 January 2019, all new non-life European Economic Area (“EEA™) and Monaco direct insurance policies
are written by Lloyd’s Burope and all renewing EEA and Monaco non-life direct insurance policies are transferred
to Lloyd’s Europe on their renewal.

Since 1 Januvary 2022, 2 new Lloyd's EU operating model was implemented following approval by Financial
Services and Markets Authority (‘FSMA”), the Belgian regulators. MRSL has adopted the new operating model
solution which includes the secondment of Managing Agent underwriters and deployment of staff to the Lloyd's
Insurance Company (‘LIC") UK Branch of Lloyd’s Europe. This solution provides continued access to EEA
business for the Lioyd’s market.

Climate change related risk

The Managing Agent and the Syndicate maintains abreast of climate change developments in its regulatory
environment,

Following its October 2021 report “accelerating the transition to a more sustainable insurance and reinsurance
marketplace™ and its new Fundamental Principles oversight framework in 2022, Lloyd’s maintains its expectations
of managing agents for implementing a broader ESG strategy and supporting a sustainable transition to net zero.
With respect to climate change, the Syndicate will be expected to provide its own assessment for meeting Lloyd’s
expectations for implementing climate change specific strategies and considerations for underwriting, investments
and operations.

Being part of the Munich Re Group, the Managing Agent and the Syndicate benefit from Munich Re Group
policies and initiatives to meet its corporate responsibilities for ESG topics across its insurance business,
investrment activities and business operations. Specifically, Munich Re Group are committed towards supporting
environmental initiatives and have voluntarily signed the Principles of Sustainable Insurance (‘PSI°) and
Principles for Responsible Investment (*PRI”) as established by the United Nations Environment Programme
(‘UNEP’). In December 2020, Munich Re Group published ambitious environmental protection targets for its
core insurance business, investment and business operations. In addition, Munich Re Group continues to progress
developments in climate change by developing new products and services, investing in sustainable sectors and
projects, and minjmising its own COa footprint {see also MR Group Sustainability Report, 2022).

In March 2021, the MRSL Board approved its Climate Change Strategy for the Managing Agent which is based
on the targets previously published by MR Group and Lloyd’s (December 2020), The implementation of the
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS OF THE MANAGING AGENT (continued)

MRSL strategy including transition towards sustainable insurance and investment activities, leverages from those
activities of the Munich Re Group. In support of this strategy, the MRSL Board made a decision to withdraw from
writing traditional il & Gas business from 1 Jamary 2023. In addition, MRSL will be looking to write
renewables and green tech subject to Board and regulatory approvals. MRSL will continue to write coverage for
oil and gas risks that fall into other lines, such as cyber, casualty and political violence.

Following the appointment of a new Head of ESG, the Managing Agent and the Syndicate will accelerate its
programme of activities to further expand upon its corporate responsibilities towards environmental issues in line
with its Climate Change Strategy. Furthermore, the Managing Agent will continue to progress actions designed
to meet the PRA’s expectations of UK insurance firms to identify and manage financial risks from climate change.
MRSL has a risk management programime to monitor and manage some elements of climate change related risks
including aggregate exposure management. The Chief Underwriting Officer (*CUQ") as the senior management
function holder is deemed responsible for this programme with the support from the risk function. The Board is
apprised of developments.

Culture ineluding Diversity & Inclusion (D&I)

As a specific element of ESG, Culture including DE&I (Diversity, Equity and Inclusion), or *D&I’, continues to
feature high on the agenda of boards and the regulators. Notably, from the 2018 FCA publication “Transforming
culture in financial services” through to the new Lloyd’s Fundamental Principle for Culture (2022), there is an
increased focus on demonstrating good culture and promoting DE&I.

MRSL, as part of Munich Re Specialty Group ({ MRSG’) and a wider network of Munich Re entities in the UK,
has been active in its response to the challenges of Culture refated topics. Culture is sponsored by the MRSL
Board and remains a standing agenda item on the MRSL Board and Executive Committee. Since 2019, MRSG
UK Services Limited  MRSGUKS’) has established a Culture Committee, which aims to improve and develop a
diverse and inclusive culture and working environment for all employees. The Culture Committee supports the
Executive Committee by providing a voice for all employees and supporting culture initiatives across themes
including DE&I and talent development.

Notable culture-related topics and activities during 2022 (which will continue into future years) across Munich
Re UK entities include:

«  Appointment of a new Head of DE&I to support development and implementation of a new UK wide DE&I
Strategy;

«  Introduction of a new DE&I training course which is being rolled out to all UK Munich Re entities from 1
January 2023,

. Promotion of notable culture events such as awareness weeks around Disability, Mental Health, Black
History Month and the Lloyd®s Dive In Festival;

= An initiative to collate basic DE&I data for MRSL employees to gauge current level of diversity; and
»  On-going efforts to reduce the gender pay gap.
Cyber Risk

Cyber threats and, consequentially. cyber risk, have noticeably increased in the pandemic crisis as cyber-criminals
seek to exploit the potential vulnerability of businesses and remote working environments. Munich Re remains
resilient in extending and maintaining a secure platform to incorporate remote working whilst recognising an
increased threat of phishing attacks, ransomware and fraud on its business. Security controls are based on Munich
Re Group defined standards and are continuously improved to keep pace with the evelving cyber threat, including
regular security and social engineering awareness communications, additional security training and new phishing
reparting tools.

In 2022, there have been no material Cyber Security or Data Protection breaches nor successful infrusions
identified of the MRSL network. Whilst there continues to be an increase in phishing attempts, these have not
been successful. In addition, whilst the MRSL Emergency Management Group (EMG’) and the Risk
Management team were involved in the monitoring and response to cyber attacks on third parties, there was no
material impact on MRSL’s systems, data or important business services.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS OF THE MANAGING AGENT (continued)

Cyber threat intelligence from the MR Global Cyber Defence Centre (*GCDC’) is shared within Munich Re, and
expert security resource is available should there be an information security incident. Munich Re undertakes a
regular programme of patching, Vulnerability and Penetration Testing (*"VAPT’} of IT systems and appropriate
actions are taken to address any vuinerabilities identified. Security controls are regularly assessed for control
design and performance effectiveness as coordinated by the Munich Re Group IT & Risk Security team, with the
results reported to Munich Re Integrated Risk Management. In the event of a breach there are established security
incident response protocels and processes to ensure the incident is contained, resolved and reported appropriately.

DIRECTORS
The Directors of the Managing Agent who held office during the year ended 31 December 2022 were as follows:

L ¥ Allen (Nor-executive)

E J Andrewartha (Non-executive Chair)
T E Artmann

R J Attwood

T J Carrolk (Non-executive)

T Coskun

S H Herrmann (Non-executive)

M C Hewett (Non-executive)

D J R Hoare

A CMaxwell (Resigned 30 June 2022)

COMPANY SECRETARY

The company secretary of the Managing Agent who held office during the year ended 31 December 2022 is as
follows:

T Caskun
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS OF THE MANAGING AGENT (continued)

INVESTMENTS

Investment Policy and Managers

The Managing Agent mandated Group Investment Management (GIM) to manage all of the Syndicate funds. GIM
is a division of the Munich Re Group in charge of investment management of all Group assets. GIM selected
MEAQG, the inhouse asset manager of the Munich Re Group, to manage Syndicate funds against benchmarks
approved by the Board, which had been generated from the examination of the underlying profife of the
underwriting liabilities and applying an Asset-Liability Matching modef.

The Lloyd’s Dollar Trust Fund, which comprises the largest proportion of funds, is managed against a composite
of Barclays indices for US Treasuries (62%), US Credit 1-5 years excluding financials (28%) and US Agencies
(10%). The US situs funds and Singapore funds are managed jointly against a US Treasury 1-3 years benchmark.
The Canadian Doflar Trust Funds were invested to replicate liabilities with no active benchmark.

The Euros Trust Fund was managed against a benchmark comprising 5% money market, 50% government index
with maturities -3 years and 45% with maturities 3-5 years.

The Sterling Trust Fund was managed against a benchmark comprising 23% money market, 33% government
index with maturities 1-3 years, 20% with maturities 3-3 years and 24% with maturities 5-7 years.

Overall the duration of the managed portfolio at the year-end was 1.82 years, which is 0.4 years lower than at the
year-end 2021,

For each of the managed funds the Board has set certain restrictions in terms of sector limits and individual issuer
limit. In addition each porifolio is subject to a minimum average credit rating.

Investment Performance

The 2022 calendar year investment performance is as follows:

Currency Fund Benchmark
Return Return

Yo %

US dollars (3.38) (3.34)
Canadian dollars (1.06) -
Sterling (active) (5.51) (547
Sterling (Credit buy-and-maintain} (10.28) - -
Euros 6.93) (6.73)

The combined 2022 calendar vear investment performance of the managed portfolio is -4.43% compared o a
benchmark of -4.40%.

FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS

The 2023 Syndicate Business Forecast (*SBF’) has been approved, as specified by Lloyd’s, to write with a capacity
of £1,200m (2022: £825m).

A decision was made in the year to exit from Offshore Energy business, given the growing challenges and
increasing difficulties to remain a sustainable business partner in that segment, and also because of our desire to
invest in green solutions business and become a major insurer in that field. A further decision taken was to put
our other managed syndicate, Innovation Syndicate 1840 (the first Syndicate in a Box (SiaB) at Lloyd’s), into an
orderly run-off and to integrate its business into Syndicate 457. This was in line with the original concept of a
three vear life span for a SiaB.

It was agreed by the Board to establish a new business segment “portfolio solutions™. This business aims to write
a ring-fenced book of follow portfolio business on a primary delegated authority basis, thus designed to increase
cost efficiencies. A key success factor will be data analytics. The strategy is based on the ability to gather data
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS OF THE MANAGING AGENT (continued)

and expertise by partnering with established brokers and leads with the capability to provide portfolio data that
can be effectively analysed.

Quite rightly, ali aspects of ESG are becoming increasingly important for our business and a new ESG function
has been created. MRSL is also fully aligned with the climate ambition of the Munich Re Group (as highlighted
above in respect of Offshore Energy). Furthermore, Cuiture and DE&T have been high on the agenda of the Board
and will continue to be so, promoting a diverse culture in our organisation and in the design of our future DE&I
strategy. Consideration of diversity and inclusion in recruitment and succession planning has become the norm.

At the end of the year a restructuring of the Board of Management of Munich Re was announced which
substantiated Munich Re’s commitment to specialty insurance business underwritten by Syndicate 457 and its
strategic importance to the Group.

SYNDICATE ALLOCATED CAPACITY AND MEMBERSHIP OF THE SYNDICATE

The capacity of the Syndicate is based on Gross Net premiums and increased for the 2023 year of account at
£1,200m (2022"year of account: £825m). All of the capacity of the Syrdicate is'provided by Munich Re Capital
Limited "MRCL.), an indirect subsidiary of Munich Re.

GOING CONCERN

After making enquiries, the directors of the Managing Agent have a reasonable expectation that continued capital
support will be in place such that the Syndicate is able to write new business in future underwriting years of
account. Accordingly, they continue to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the annual accounts.
PISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION TO THE AUDITORS

The directors of the Managing Agent who held office at the date of approval of this Managing Agent’s report
confirm that, so far as they are each aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the Syndicate’s anditor
is unaware; and each director has taken all the steps that they ought to have taken as a director to make themselves
aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the Syndicate’s auditor is aware of that information.

AUDITORS

In accordance with section 14(2) of Schedule 1 of the Lioyd’s Regulations 2008, the auditors, Ernst & Young
LLP, will be deemed to be reappointed and therefore continue in office.

Approved by a resolution of the Board of Directors of Munich Re Syndiecate Limited

ALY

signed on its behalf.

/
E J Andrewartha D J R Hoare, ACII
Non-Executive Chair Chief Underwriting Officer
27 February 2023 27 February 2023

31 December 2022 12




STATEMENT OF MANAGING AGENT’S DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES

The managing agent is responsible for preparing the Syndicaie annual accounis in accordance with applicable law
and regulations.

The Insurance Accounts Directive {Lloyd’s Syndicate and Aggregate Accounts) Reguiations 2008 require the
managing agent to prepare Syndicate annual accounts at 31 December each year in accordance with United
Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law).
The Syndicate annual accounts are required by law to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Syndicate as at that date and of its profit or loss for that year.

In preparing the Syndicate annual accounts, the managing agent is required to:

¢ Select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

s Make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

e State whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any material
departures disclosed and explained in the notes to the Syndicate accounts; and

o  Prepare the Syndicate accounts on the basis that the Syndicate will continue fo write firturs business

_ unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Syndicate will do so.

The Managing Agent is responsible for keeping adequate accounting records which disclose with reasonable

accuracy at any time the financial position of the Syndicate and enable it to comply with the Insurance Accounts

Directive (Lloyd’s Syndicate and Aggregate Accounts) Regulations 2008. It is also responsible for safeguarding

the assets of the Syndicate and hence for taking reasonsble steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and

other irregularities. The managing agent is responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the corporate and

financial information included on the business’ website. Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the

preparation and dissemination of accounts may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions.

On behalf of the Board

E J Andrewartha
Non-Executive Chair

27 February 2023
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DocuSign Envelope ID: C5B600BF-C97C-4919-8C0C-DF4DA7D6E75D

INDEPENDENT AUBITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF SYNDICATE 457

Opinion

We have audited the syndicate annual accounts of syndicate 457 (*the syndicate’) for the vear ended 31 December
2022 which comprise the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Changes in Member’s
Balances, the Statement of Cash Flows and the related notes 1 to 28, including a summary of significant
accounting policies. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law
and United Kingdom Accounting Standards including FRS 102 “The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in
the UK and Republic of Ireland® and FRS 103 ‘Insurance Confracts’ (United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice).

In our opinion, the syndicate annual accounts:

«  give atrue and fair view of the syndicate’s affairs as at 31 December 2022 and of its profit for the year then
ended;

«  have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice;
and

+  have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of The Insurance Accounts Directive (Lloyd’s
. Syndicate and Aggregate Accounts) Regulations 2008.

Basis for epinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and applicable
law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further deseribed in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit
of the syndicate annual accounts section of our report. We are independent of the syndicate in accordance with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the syndicate annual accounts in the UK, including the FRC’s
Ethical Standard as applied to other entities of public interest, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern

In auditing the syndicate annual accounts, we have concluded that the managing agent’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting in the preparation of the syndicate annual accounts is appropriate.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the syndicate’s ability to continue as a
going concem for a period of 12 months from when the syndicate annual accounts are authorised for issue.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the managing agent with respect o going concern are described in
the relevant sections of this report. However, because not afl future events or conditions can be predicted, this
statement is not a guarantee as to the syndicate’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Other information

The other information comprises the information included in the Annual Accounts, other than the syndicate annual
accounts and our auditor’s report thereon. The directors of the managing agent are responsible for the other
information contained within the Annual Accounts.

Our opinion on the syndicate annual accounts does not cover the other information and, except to the extent
otherwise explicitly stated in this report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the syndicate annual accounts or our knowledge obtained in the course of the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material
misstatements, we are required to determine whether this gives rise to a material misstatement in the syndicate
annual accounts themselves. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of the other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: C5B600BF-C97C-4919-8C0C-DF4DA7D6E75D

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF SYNDICATE 457 (continued)

Opinions en other matters prescribed by The Insurance Accounts Directive (Lloyd’s Syndicate and
Agaregate Accounts) Regulations 2008

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

e the information given in the managing agent’s report for the financial year in which the syndicate annual
accounts are prepated is consistent with the syndicate annual accounts; and

e  the managing agent’s report has been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the syndicate and its environment obtained in the course of the
audit, we have not identified material misstatements in the managing agent’s report.

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where The Insurance Accounts Directive (Lloyd’s
Syndicate and Aggregate Accounts) Regulations 2008 requires us to report to you, if in our opinion:

N + the managing agent in respect of the syndicate has not kept adequate accounting records; or -
s the syndicate annual accounts are not in agreement with the accounting records; or
s certain disclosures of the managing agents’ emoluments specified by law are not made; or

»  we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

Responsibilities of the managing agent

As explained more fully in the Statement of Managing Agent’s Responsibilities set out on page 13, the managing
agent is responsible for the preparation of the syndicate annual accounts and for being satisfied that they give a
frue and fair view, and for such internal control as the managing agent determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of the syndicate annual accounts that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
eIToL.

In preparing the syndicate annual accounts, the managing agent is responsible for assessing the syndicate’s abitity
to continue in operation, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to its ability to continue in operation and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the managing agent either intends to cease to operate the syndicate,
or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the syndicate annual accounts

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the syndicate annual accounts as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs (UK} will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these syndicate annual accounts.

Explanation as to what extent the audit was considered capable of delecting irregularities, including fraud

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. We design procedures
in line with our responsibilities, outlined above, to detect irregularities, including fraud. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement due to fraud is higher than the risk of not defecting one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve deliberate concealment by, for example, forgery or intentional misrepresentations. or through collusion.

The extent to which cur procedures are capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud, is detailed below.
However, the primary responsibility for the prevention and detection of fraud rests with both those charged with
governance of the managing agent and management.

Our approach was as follows:

s  We obtained a general understanding of the legal and regulatory frameworks that are applicable to the
syndicate and determined that the most significant are direct laws and regulations related to elements of
Lloyd's Byelaws and Regulations, and the financial reporting framework (UK GAAP). Our considerations
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DocuSign Envelope ID: C5B600BF-C97C-4919-8C0C-DF4DA7D6E75D

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORY TO THE MEMBERS OF SYNDICATE 457 (continued)

of other laws and regulations that may have a material effect on the syndicate annual accounts included
permissions and supervisory requirements of Lloyd’s of London, the Prudential Regulation Authority
(*PRA’) and the Financial Conduct Authority ("FCA”).

s  We obtained a general understanding of how the syndicate is complying with those frameworks by making
enquiries of management, internal audit, and those responsible for legal and compliance matters of the
syndicate. In assessing the effectivencss of the control environment, we also reviewed significant
correspondence between the syndicate, Lloyd’s of London and other UK regulatory bodies: reviewed
minutes of the Board and Audit Committee of the managing agent; and gained an understanding of the
managing agent’s approach to governance.

s  For direct laws and regulations, we considered the extent of compliance with those laws and regulations as
part of our procedures on the related syndicate annual accounts” items.

¢  For both direct and other laws and regulations, our procedures involved: making enquiries of the directors

of the managing agent and senior management for their awareness of any non-compliance of laws ot

regulations, enguiring about the policies that have been established to prevent non-compliance with laws and

regulations by officers and employees, enquiring about the managing agent’s methods of enforcing and

- monitoring compliance with such policies, and inspecting significant correspondence with Lloyd’s, the FCA
and the PRA.

e The syndicate operates in the insurance industry which is a highly regulated environment. As such the Senior
Statutory Auditor considered the experience and expertise of the engagement team to ensure that the team
had the appropriate competence and capabilitics, which included the use of specialists where appropriate.

¢ We assessed the susceptibility of the syndicate’s annual accounts to material misstatement, including how
fraud might occur by considering the controls that the managing agent has established to address risks
identified by the managing agent, or that otherwise seek to prevent, deter or detect fraud. We also considered
areas of significant judgement and the risk that these judgements may be subject to management bias. Where
this risk was considered to be higher, we performed audit procedures to address each identified fraud
including the risk of fraud in valuation of gross incurred but not reported reserves and the valuation of
estimated premium.

*  Our audit procedures included:

o Reviewing accounting estimates for evidence of management bias. Supported by our Actuaries we
assessed if there were any indicators of management bias in the valuation of gross incurred but not
reported reserves and the recognition of estimated premium income.

o Testing the appropriateness of journal entries recorded in the general ledger, particularly in respect of
Jjudgemental areas including gross incurred but not reported reserves and estimated premium income.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the Financial
Reporting Council’s website at https://www.{rc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This deseription forms part of our
auditor’s report.

Use of our report

This report is made solely to the syndicate’s members, as a body, in accordance with The Insurance Accounts
Directive (Lloyd’s Syndicate and Aggregate Accounts) Regulations 2008. Our audit work has been undertaken so
that we might state to the syndicate’s members those matters we are required o state to them ir an auditor’s report
and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to
anyone other than the syndicate and the syndicate’s members as a body, for our andit work, for this report, or for
the opinions we have formed.

DocuSigned by:
€t & (fowny (P
B5AS4ED2BD2DACF .
Angus Millar (Senior statutory auditor)
for and on behalf of Ernst & Young LLP, Statutory Auditor
London
27 Febroary 2023
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS: TECHNICAL ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3! DECEMBER 2022

Earned premiums, net of reinsarance

Gross premiums written

Qutward reinsurance premiums

Net premiums written

Change in the provision for uneamed premiums

Grass amount
Reinsurers® share

Change in the net provision for uneamed premiums -

Earned premiums, net of reinsurance
Other Technical kncome, Net of Reinsurance

Allocated investment return transferred from the non-
technical account

Claims incurred, net of reinsurance

Claims paid
Gross amount
Reinsurers’ share

Net claims paid

Change in the provision for claims
Gross amount
Reinsurers’ share

Change in the net provision for claims

Claims incurred, net of reinsurance

Net operating expenses

Balance on the technical acconnt — general business

All operations relate to continuing activities.

The notes on pages 23 to 50 form an integral part of these annual accounts.

Notes

6
i6

16

2022 2621
£000 £000
£,041,145 896,699
(147,717) (170,945)
893,428 715,754
(53,348) (117,886)
{17.778) 7.852
{71,126) (110,034)
822,302 615,720
2313 194
(23,270) (3,438)
(354.433) (335,628)
68,083 109,697
{286.350) (225,931)
{206.450) (53,389)
59,694 848
(146,756) (52,541)
{433,106) (278.472)
(287.185) {237,125)
81,054 96,879

31 December 2022
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS: NON-TECHENICAL ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

2022 20231
Notes £600 £000
Balance on the fechnical account — general business 81,054 96,8379
Investment incame 9 11,550 7,136
Investment expenses and charges g (701) (5568)
Realised and unrealised gains on investments 9 1,132 281
Realised and unrealised iosses on investments 9 (35,250 (10,299)
Allocated investment return transferred to general business 9 23270 3,438
technical account
Non-technical account charge 1G (13,324) {3,094)
Loss 0;1 foreign exchange ) ‘ (7,223) ) {4,921)
Profit for the financial year 60,507 88,8604

All operations relate to continuing activities.

There were no recognised gains and losses in the year other than those reported in the Statement of Profit and
Loss and hence no Statement of Other Comprehensive Income has been presented.

The notes on pages 23 to 50 form an integral part of these annual accounts.
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BALANCE SHEET — ASSETS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022

2022 2021
Notes £004 £000
Investments
Other financial investments 11 1,114,208 884,002
Deposits with ceding undertakings 1,076 3,070
1,115,284 887,072
Reinsurers’ share of technical provisions
Provision for unearned premiums 16 42,949 49,654
Claims outstanding 16 371,604 279,145
414,553 328,799
Debtors
Debtars arising out of direct insurance operations ; 12 342516 274,851
Debtars arising out of reinsurance operations 207,777 173,338
Other debtors 13 4817 3,533
555,110 451,722
Other assets
Cash at bank and in hand 113,294 68,119
Prepayments and accrued income
Deferred acquisition costs 14 154,378 132,388
Total assets 2,349,119 1,868,100

The notes on pages 23 to 50 form an integral part of these annual accounts.
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BALANCE SHEET — LIABILITIES AT 31 DECEMBER 2022

2022 2021
Notes £000 £000

Capital and reserves
Members® balances 301,971 283,650

Technical provisiens
Provision for unearned premiums 16 594,026 490,205
Claims outstanding 16 1,221,125 925,386
Provision for other risks and charges 614 625
1,815,765 1,416,216

Creditors

Creditors arising out of direct insurance operations 18,19 32,136 25,540
Creditors arising out of reinsurance operations 18,20 116,495 108,739
Other creditors 18,21 59,188 30,105
227,819 164,384
Accruals and Deferred income 3,564 3,850
Total Habilities and equity 2,349,119 1,868,100

The notes on pages 23 to 50 form an integral part of these annual accounts.

The Syndicate annual accounts on pages 17 to 50 were approved by the Board of Munich Re Syndicate Limited
on 27 February 2023 and were signed on its behalf by

E J Andrewartha
Non-Executive Chair

27 February 2023
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN MEMBERS’ BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Notes 2022 2021

£000 £000

Members’ balance brought forward at 1 January 283,650 144,235
Profit for the financial year 60,507 88,864
Distribution from/({to) Members 22 1,516 (2,579)
Amount (released)/added to Funds [r Syadicate 22 (45.388) 50,058
Gain on foreign exchange 1,686 3,072
Members® balance carried forward at 31 December 301,971 283,650

Members participate on syndicates by reference to years of account and their ultimate result, assets and liabilities
are assessed with reference to policies incepting in that year of account in respect of their membership of a
particular year.

The notes on pages 23 to 30 form an integral part of these annual accounts.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

2022 2021
Notes £000 £000
Cash Flow from operating activities
Operating result 60,507 88,364
Adjustments:
Increase in gross technical provisions 259,958 172,887
Increase in reinsurers' share of gross techaical provisions {41,9106) (9,082}
Increase in debtors (83,250) (131,786}
Increase/(Decrease) in creditors 51,426 (1,586}
Investment return 36,594 6,531
{IncreaseyDecrease in other (6,158) 3,700
Net cash _flow from operating activities 277,161 129,528
Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of equity and debt instruments (643,902) (951,099)
Sale of equity and debt instruments . 420,884 854,766
Investment income received 11,9Ct 9,905
Foreign exchange - -
Other 15,504 (57.252)
Net cash flow from investing activities (195,613) (143,680)
Cash flow from financing activities
Distribution loss/profit} 1,516 (2,579)
Profits etc added to FIS - 50,058
FIS released to member (45,388) -
Net cash flow from financing activities {43,872) 47,479
Net increase/{decrease) in cash and cask equivalents 37,676 33,327
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 78,576 44931
Foreign exchange on cash and cash equivalents 10,356 318
Cash and cash equivalents at end of ycar 126,608 78,576
Cash at bank and in hand 113,294 68,119
Short term deposits with credit institutions 13314 10,457
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year . 23 126,608 78,576

The notes on pages 23 to 50 form an integral part of these annual accounts.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The Syndicate comprises a single corporate member of Lioyd’s, Munich Re Capital Limited, that underwrites
insurance business in the London Market.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Insurance Accounts Directive (Lloyd’s
Syndicate and Aggregate Accounts) Regulations 2008 and the United Kingdom Accounting Standards,
including Financizl Reporting Standard 102, “The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the United
Kingdom and Republic of Ireland” (“FRS102”), and “Insurance Contracts” (“FRS 103™). Furthermore, they
also comply with the provisions of Schedule 3 of the Large and Medium-sized Companies and Groups
{Accounts and Reports) Regulations relating to insurance companies. The directors of the Managing Agent
have prepared the financial statements on the basis that the Syndicate will continue to write future business.

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for financial assets categorised
as fair value through profit or loss that are measured at fair value.

The financiai statements are presented in Pound Sterling (GBP’), which is the Syndicate’s functional
currency. All amounts have been rounded to the nearest thousand, uniéss otherwise indicated.

The address of the Syndicate’s managing agent is St. Helens, 1 Undershaft, London EC3A SEE.

USE OF JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

In preparing these financial statements, the directors of the Managing Agent have made judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of the Syndicate’s accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets, Habilities, income and expenses. Actual results will differ from these estimates, and, along
with the underlying assumptions, are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to estimates are recognised
prospectively.

(a) Claims Reserving

The measurement of the provision for claims outstanding nvolves judgements and assumptions about
the future that have a very significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements.

The provision for claims outstanding comprises the estimated cost of settling all claims incwrred but
unpaid at the balance sheet date, whether reported or not. This is a judgemental and complex area due to
the subjectivity inherent in estimating the impact of claims events that have occurred but for which the
eventual outcome remains uncertain. In particular, judgement is applied when estimating the value of
amounts that should be provided for claims that have been incurred at the reporting date but have not yet
been reported (‘IBNR”) o the Syndicate {see note 16).

The amount included in respect of IBNR is based on statistical techniques of estimation applied by the
Syndicate Managing Agent’s in-house actuaries. The techniques used generally involve projecting the
development of claims over time from past experience, with adjustment for more recent underwriting,
having regard to variations in business accepted and the underlying terms and conditions. The provision
for claims also includes amounts in respect of internal and external claims handling costs. For the most
recent years, where a high degree of volatility arises from projections, estimates may be based in part on
autput from rating and other models of business accepted and assessments of underwriting conditions.

In arriving at the level of claims provisions a margin is applied over and above the actuarial best estimate
so no adverse run-off deviation is envisaged.

{b} Premium Estimates

Written premiums for closed vears of account are based on signings. Written premium estimates for open
years of account are set via the process as described as foilows:

Ultimate premium estimates take into account all available information sources including business plans,
underwriter estimated premium income (*EPI’) and actuarial projections. For the first few development
quarters, the premium estimates are based on business plans and underwriter estimates as these capture
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022

2. USE OF JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES (continued)

(b)

Premium Estimates {continued}

the expert knowledge from the underwriting department on the business volumes that are expected to be
written: and the anficipated premium rates. Thereafter the EPI and/or actuarial projections are used as a
guide for the ultimate premium selections, as these indicators become more reliable once afl underlying
policies have been written and more data is available on premium signings & rates. The gross premiutm
estimate of £405.5m (2021: £351.4m) is included in the debtors balance, with the RI share of £79.3m
(2021: £90.0m) being included in the creditors balance on the balance sheet (pages 19 and 20
respectively).

Writien and earned premium patterns are applied to ultimate premiums. These patterns are derived
utilising policy data from the previous underwriting year to set the current pattern expectations due to
the need to set these patterns at the outset of the underwriting year. For newer classes, as well as those
with more underwriting variability, input is obtained from the pricing & underwriting experts to assist in
the setting of appropriate premium patterns.
Premiums are recognised as earned on a pro rata basis over the term of the related policy, except for
those contracts where the period of risk differs significantly from the contract period. In these
circumstances, premiums are recognised over the period of risk in proportion to the amount of insurance
protection provided. For binder business, premium is recognised as written on a pro rata basis over the
term of the related policy with earning recognition being applied on a pro rata basis to the amounts
written.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following principal accounting policies have been applied consistently in dealing with items which are
considered material in relation to the Syndicate’s annual accounts.

()

Gross Premiums Written

Gross Premiums Written comprise premiums on coutracts incepted during the 12 months to 31
December, together with any adjustments made in the year to premiums relating to prior accounting
periods. Premiums are shown gross of commission payable and exclude taxes and duties levied on them.
Estimates are made for pipeline premiums, representing amounts due to the Syndicate not vet notified.

{b) Unearned Premiums

Written premiums are recognised as earned according to the risk profile of the policy. Unearned
premiums represent the proportion of premiums written in the year that relate to unexpired terms of
policies in force at the balance sheet date, calculated on the basis of established earnings patterns or time
apportionment as appropriate.

{¢) Reinsurance Premium Ceded

G)]

Outwards reinsurance premiums are accounted for in the same accounting period as the premiums for
the related direct or inwards business being reinsured.

Claims Provisions and Related Recoveries

Gross claims incurred comprise the estimated cost of all claims occurring during the year, whether
reported or not, including related direct and indirect claims handling costs and adjustments to claims
outstanding from previous years.

The provision for claims outstanding is assessed on an individual case basis and is based on the estimated
uitimaite cost of all claims notified but not settled by the balance sheet date, together with the provision
for related claims handling costs. The provision also includes the estimated cost of claims IBNR at the
balance sheet date based on statistical methods.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(d) Claims Provisions and Related Recoveries (continued)

(e)

6]

These methods generally involve projecting from past experience of the development of claims over time
to form a view of the likely ultimate claims to be experienced for more recent underwriting, having regard
to variations in the business accepted and the underlying terms and conditions. For the most recent years,
where a high degree of volatility arises from projections, estimates may be based in part on output from
rating and other models of the business accepted and assessments of underwriting conditions. The
amount of salvage and subrogation recoveries is separately identified and, where material, reported as an
asset.

The reinsurers’ share of provisions for claims is based on the amounts of outstanding claims and
projections for IBNR, net of estimated irrecoverable amounts, having regard to the reinsurance
programme in place for the class of business, the claims experience for the year and the current security
rating of the reinsurance companies involved. A number of statistical methods are used to assist in
making these estimates.

The two most critical assumptions with regards to claims provisions are that the past is a reasonable
predictor of the likely level of claims development and that the rating and other models used for curzent
business are fair reflections of the likely level of ultimate claims to be incurred.

The directors of the Managing Agent consider that the provisions for gross ¢laims and related reinsurance
recoveries are fairly stated based on the information currently available to them, However, the ultimate
liability will vary as a result of subsequent information and events, and this may result in significant
adjustments to the amounts provided. Adjustments to the amounts of claims provisions established in
prior years are reflected in the findncial statements for the period in which the adjustments are made. The
methods used, and the estimates made, are reviewed regularly.

Unexpired Risks Provision

A provision for unexpired risks is made where claims and related expenses arising afier the end of the
financial period in respect of contracts concluded before that date, are expected to exceed the unearned
premiums and premiums receivable under these contracts, afler the deduction of any acquisition costs
deferred,

Unexpired risk surplus and deficits are offset where in the opinion of the directors the business classes
concerned are managed together and in such cases a provision for unexpired risks is made only where
there is an aggregate deficit. At 31 December 2022 the Syndicate did not have an unexpired risks
provision {31 December 2021: £Nil).

Acquisition Costs

Acquisition costs, which represent commission and other expenses related to the acquisition of new
insurance contracts, are deferred to the extent that they are attributable to premiums unearned at the
balance sheet date. In addition to third party brokerage, acquisition costs inciude IDC costs and a
propertion of Syndicate costs including all box rent, underwriters’ employment costs and an allocation
of accommodation and IT costs.

{g) Foreign Currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency using the exchange rates at
the date of the transactions. The Syndicate’s monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are transiated into the functional currency at the rates of exchange at the balance sheet date.
Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at fair value are
retranslated to the functional currency at the exchange rate at the date that the fair value was determined.
Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at historic cost are translated
to the functional currency using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. For the purpeses of
foreign currency translation, unearned premiums and deferred acquisition costs are treated as if they are
monetary items. Differences arising on translation of foreign currency amounts relating to the insurance
operations of the Syndicate are included in the non-technical zccount.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(h) Financial assets and Habilities

In applying FRS 102, the Syndicate has chosen to apply the recognition and measurement provisions of
IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement (as adopted for use in the UK).

Classification

The accounting classification of financial assets and liabilities determines the way in which they are
measured and changes in those values are presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Financial assats
and liabilities are classified on their initial recognition. Subsequent reclassifications are permitied only
in restricted circumstances.

Financial assets and financiat liabilities at fair value through profit and loss comprise financial assets and
financial liabilities held for trading and those designated as such on initial recognition. Investments in
shares and other variable yield securities, units in unit trusts, and debt and other fixed income securities
are designated as at fair vatue through profit or loss on initial recognition, as they are managed on a fair
value basis in accordance with the Syndicate’s investment strategy. -

Deposits with credit institutions, debtors, and accrued interest are classified as loans and receivabies.

Recognition

Financial instruments are recognised when the Syndicate becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. Financial assets are derecognised if the Syndicate’s contractual rights to the cash flows
from the financial assets expire or if the Syndicate transfers the financial asset to another party without
retaining control of substantiaily all risks and rewards of the asset.

A financial liability is derecognised when its contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled, or expire.

Purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised, as applicable, on the trade date,
i.e., the date that the Syndicate commits itself to purchase or sell the asset.

Measurement

A financial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus, for a financial asset or
financial Hability not at fair value througl: profit and loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable
1o its acquisition or issue.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value with fair value changes
recognised immediately in profit or loss. Net gains or net losses on financial assets measured at fair value
through profit or loss includes foreign exchange gains/losses arising on their translation to the Tunctional
curreney but excludes interest and dividend income.

Loans and receivables and non-derivative financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

Identification and measurement of impaivment

At each reporting date the Syndicate assesses whether there is objective evidence that financial assets
not at fair value through profit or oss are impaired. Financial assets are impaired when objective evidence
demonstrates that 2 loss event has ocourred after the initial recognition of an asset, and that the loss event
has an impact on the future cash flows on the asset that can be estimated reliably.

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired includes observable data that comes to the attention
of the Syndicate about any significant financial difficulty of the issuer, or significant changes in the
technological, market, economic or legal environment in which the issuer operates.

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortised cost is calculated as the
difference between its carrying amount, and the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate. Significant financial assets are tested for
impairment on an individual basis. The remaining financial assets are assessed collectively in groups that
share similar credit risk characteristics.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(h) Financial assets and liabilities {continued)

U]

€]

An impairment loss recognised reduces directly the carrying amount of the impaired asset. All
impairment losses ate recognised in profit or loss. An impairment loss is reversed if the reversal can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised. For financial assets
measured at amortised cost the reversal is recognised in profit or loss.

Off-setting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are set off and the net amount presented in the balance sheet
when, and onfy when, the Syndicate currently has a legal right to set off the amounts and intends either
to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Investment Return

Investment return comprises all investment income, realised investment gains and losses and movements
in unrealised gains and losses, net of investment expenses, charges and interest.
Realised gains and losses on investments carried at fair value are calculated as the difference between
sale proceeds and purchase price. Unrealised gains and losses on investments represent the difference
between the valuation at the balance sheet date and their valuation at the previous halance sheet date, or
purchase price, if acquired during the year, together with the reversal of unrealised gains and losses
recognised in eariier accounting periods in respect of investment disposals in the current period.

Investment returmn is initially recorded in the non-technical account. A transfer is made from the non-
technical account to the general business technical account to reflect the investment return on funds
supporting underwriting business.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprige cash balances and call deposits with maturities of three months or
less from the acquisition date that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in fair value and are used
by the Syndicate in the management of its short-term commitments.

Cash and cash equivalents are carried at amortised cost in the balance sheet.
Taxation

Under Schedule 19 of the Finance Act 1993 Managing Agents are nof required to deduct basic rate
income tax from trading income. In addition, all UK basic rate income tax deducted from syndicate
investment income is recoverable by Managing Agents and consequently the distribution made to
members or their members® agents is grass of tax. Capital appreciation fails within trading income and
is also distributed gross of tax.

No provision has been made for any United States Federal Income Tax payable on underwriting results
or investment earnings. Any payments on account made by the Syndicate during the year are included in
the balance sheet under the heading “other debtors’. No provision has been made for any overseas tax
payable by the member on underwriting results.

Pension Costs

The Managing Agent operates in conjunction with other Group companies, a funded contributory defined
benefit scheme. This scheme was closed for new members in 2000. The assets of the scheme are held
separately from those of the Managing Agent. being invested with Barclays Stockbrokers. Contributions
to the scheme are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss so as to spread the cost of pensions over
employees working lives with the Managing Agent and are included in net operating costs. The scheme
was closed for future accruals on 31 December 2009. During 2014, all active members from 1 January
2010 onwards were transferred to the defined contribution scheme, and, as an alternative choice to the
defined coniribution scheme, the Managing Agent offered a Group Self Invested Pension Scheme.,
Pension contributions relating to Syndicate staff are charged to the Syndicate and included within net
operating expenses.
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3

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(j) Pension Costs {continued)

The most recent triennial vatuation {as performed at 31 December 2021) showed that there was a surplus
of 11% in the defined scheme which was equivalent to £19.2m. The main reason for the change was
better than assumed investment returns, otfset by the impact of a change in valuation assumptions.

(k) Profit Commission

The Managing Agent does not charge any profit commission.

RISK AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
Framework

This ngte presents information about the naure and extent of insurance and financial risks to which, the
Syndicate is exposed, the Managing Agent’s objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing
insurance and financial risks, and for managing the Syndicate’s capital.

The Board sets risk appetite annuaily as part of the Syndicate’s business planning and Sotvency Capital
Requirement process. Risk appetite is subsequently reviewed by the Managing Agent on a periodic basis. The
Marnaging Agent has a Risk Forum which meets monthly to review and update the risk register and to monitor
performance against risk appetite. The Risk & Capital Committee, a sub-committee of the Managing Agent’s
Board, met throughout the year to review and challenge risk management and the use of the internal model
for capital caleulation purposes.

The Managing Agent is required to comply with the requirements of the PRA, the FCA and Lloyd’s. Lloyd’s
requirements include those imposed on the Lloyd’s market by overseas regulators, particularly in respect of
US Situs business. The Compliance Officer monitors regulatory developments and assesses the impact on
Managing Agent policy. The principal risks and uncertainties, in addition to the regulatory and compliance
risk facing the Syndicate and consequently Munich Re Capital Limited are monitored in line with the six risk
groups, of which Insurance Risk is by far the most significant to the Syndicate.

Insurance Risk

Insurance risk, comprising underwriting risk and reserving risk, is the risk of loss arising from the inherent
uncertainties about the occurrence, amount and timing of insurance premiums and liabilities.

The risk exposure is mitigated by seeking to have a diverse but balanced portfolio of risks across a number
of underwriting classes written on a global basis. A further key component of the management of portfolio
volatility is via the IDC network operating in established broker-based markets around the world. These
companies are focused on writing local market business that would not necessarily be shown to the London
market.

The annual business plan sets out the classes of business, the territories, average line size and type of assured,
These plans are approved by the Board and monitored by the Underwriting and Claims Sub-Committee,

It is the policy of the Managing Agent to purchase appropriate reinsurance to support the business plan taking
into consideration the MRSL Board’s risk appetite and risk retention as wel} as a review of risk accumulation.
With security being of paramount importance, the Syndicate places as much of the programme as possible
with reinsurers of the highest calibre, subject to availability and market conditions. The key aim of the non-
propartional freaty programme is to maintain cover, both for a single catastrophe loss (vertical) or a sequence
of major losses (horizontal). In addition to this the Syndicate purchased significant additional quota share
reinsurance as part of its risk management strategy. The Syndicate also purchases facultative reinsurance
within the retention to protect the volatility of certain accounts.
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4. RISK AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued)

The Syndicate’s exposure to insurance risk is well diversified. The following table provides an analysis of

the geographical breakdown of its gross written premium.

2022 USA UK Canada Aanstralia Rest of Total

£000 £0060 £000 £000 World £000
£000

Direct insurance

Marine, Energy, Aviation 71,174 5,011 11,451 9312 293,346 385,934

and Transport

Fire and other damage to 82,270 31,734 6,064 4,568 133,139 251,773

property

Third party liability 13,944 7323 254 1 168,231 189,795

Accident & Health 155 108 - - 2,546 2,809

Motor 281 - - - - 281
167,824 48,178 17,84% 5481 597,262 836,594

Reinsurance 25,737 628 179 398 177,609 204,551

Total 193,561 48,806 18,028 5,879 774,871 1,041,145

2021 USA UK Canada Australia Rest of Total

£000 £000 £000 £000 World £000
£000

Direct insurance

Marine, Energy, Aviation 51,436 6,533 9,278 915 260,691 328853

and Transport

Fire and otker damage to 51,102 20,245 2.546 879 90,929 165,701

property

Third party lability 31,745 4,628 2,012 4 187,367 225,956

Accident & Health 33 33 - - 2,814 2,880

Motor 358 - - - - 356
134,672 31,439 13,836 1,798 542,001 723,746

Reinsurance 19,408 494 247 150 152,654 172,953

Total 154,080 31,933 14,083 1,548 694,633 896,699
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4,

RISK AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued)

Sensitivity to insurance risk

The liabilities established could be significantly lower or higher than the ultimate cost of settling the claims
arising. A five percent increase or decrease in total claims liabilities would have the following effect on prafit
or loss and equity:

2022 2
£400 £000

S perceat 5 percent 5 percent 5 percent
increase decrease inerease decrease

Gross claims outstanding (61,056) 61,056 (46,269) 46,269
Net claims outstanding (42,476) 42,476 (32,312) 32312

The Syndicate uses both its own and commercially available proprietary risk management software to assess
catastrophe exposure. However, there is always a risk that the assumptions and techniques used in these
madels are unreliable or that claims arising from an unmodelled event are greater than those arising from a
modelled event.

Financial Risk

The focus of financial risk management for the Syndicate is ensuring that the proceeds from its financial
assets are sufficient to fund the obligations arising from its insurance contracts. The main components of
Financial Risk are Credit, Liguidity and Market risks,

(a) Credit Risk

Credit risk relates to the risk of loss if another party fails to perform its obligations or fails to perform
them in a timely fashion.

The investment mandate sets out to minimise credit risk by requiring the individual investment portfolios
to maintain an average portfolic quality equivalent to A+ per Standard & Poor’s (*S&P”). There are also
limits within the mandate to manage the exposure to individual issuers. The investment manager provides
& qualitative analysis, on a quarterly basis, of the lowest rated security on the portfolio. No securities may
be purchased that are rated below BBB-.

The investment guidelines do not permit use of derivatives or securities lending.

There are counterparty limits in place for each of the cash accounts held with Citibank NA, NatWest
Group ple, and Royal Bank of Canada. These are monitored daily and reported on a weekly basis.
Reinswrance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating. There is a limited pool of
approved reinsurers and any reinsurance that is placed with reinsurers not within this pool requires the
approval of certain Executive Directors. All reinsurance is subjeet to regular internal review.

The following table analyses the credit rating by investment grade of financial investments, reinsurers’
share of technical provisions, debtors arising out of direct insurance and reinsurance operations, cash at
bank and in hand, and other debtors and accrued interest that are neither past due, nor impaired.
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4. RISK AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued)

{a) Credit Risk (continued)

2022

Shares and other variable
yield securities and unit

frusts

Debt secarities and other
fixed income securities

Deposits with

institutions

Deposits with
- undertakings

credit

ceding

Reinsurer' share of
claims cutstanding
insurance debtors
Reinsurance debtors

Other debtors

Cash at bank and in hand

Total credit risk

2021

Shares and other variable
yield securities and unit

trusts

Debt securities and other
fixed income securities

Depoesits with credit

institutions

Deposits with cading

undertakings

Reinsurer’ share of
claims outstanding
Insurance debtors
Reinsurance debtors

Other debtors

Cash at bank and in band

Taotal credit risk

Credit rating relating to financials assets
that are neither due nor impaired

AAA AA A BBB <BBB Not rated Total
£000 £004 £00¢ £000 £600 £000 £006
- - - - - 7,461 7.461
621,476 219,603 110,317 83,053 - - 1,034,449
23,434 3,294 3,719 3,317 20,618 15,916 72,298
- - - - - 1,076 1,076
18,578 48 352,338 - - 640 371,604
- - - - - 342516 342,516
- - - - - 33472 53,472
- - - - - 4,817 4,817
- 12,637 100,788 - - 469 113,294
663,488 236,982 367,162 86,370 20,618 426,367 2,000,987

Credit rating relating to financials assets

that are neither due nor impaired

AAA AA A EBB <BBB Not rated Total
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
- - - - - 7461 7,461
452,791 191,629 69,248 80,056 - - 793,718
19,619 3,036 2,962 2,835 42,884 11,487 82,823
- - - - - 3,070 3,070
1,525 22,020 254,969 - - 631 279,145
- . - - - 274851 274,851
. - - - - 35,310 35310
- - - - - 3,533 3,333
- 3,089 62,848 - e 2,182 68,119
473,935 219,774 390,027 82,885 42,884 338,523 1,548,030

31 December

1022
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4.

RISK AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued)

(2)

b

Credit Risk (continued)

The Syndicate has debtors arising from direct insurance and reinsurance operations that are past due but
not impaired at the reporting date. The Syndicate does not consider these debtors to be impaired on the
basis they are still deemed and confirmed to be collectable.

These debtors have been individually assessed for impairment by considering information such as the
occurrence of significant changes in the counterparty’s financial position, patterns of historical payment
information and disputes with counterparties.

An analysis of the carrying amounts of past due or impaired debtors is presented in the tables below.

2022 Financials assets that are
past due but not impaired

Neither Upto Threeto Six  Greater Impaired Total

due nor three six montks than one

impaired months months to one year

year
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £060 £800
Insurance debtors 338,842 2,460 1,384 212 144 (526) 342,516
Reinsurance debtors 154,308 16,150 10,679 18,052 8,600 {9y 200777
Other debtors 4,817 - - - - - 4,817
Total credit risk 497,964 18,610 12,063 18,264 8,744 {535y 555110
2021 Financials assets that are

past due but not impaired

Neither Upto Threeto Six  Greater Impaired Total

due nor three six months  than one

impaired months months to one year

year

£600 £000 £600 £004 £000 £000 £0600
Insurance debtors 271,264 2,901 387 296 526 (523} 274,851
Reinsurance debtors 138,028 20,512 12,129 [,425 1,253 )] 173,338
Other debtors 3,533 - - - - “ 3,533
Total ¢redit risk 412,825 23,413 12,516 i,721 1,779 (332) 451,722

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Syndicate will not have sufficient financial resources to meet liabilities
as they fall due. In respect of catastrophic events there is also a liquidity risk associated with the timing
differences between gross cash out-flows and expected reinsurance recoveries and an associated risk of
gross funding of US Situs lasses.

A liquidity risk policy exists that sets out the assessment and determination of what constitutes liquidity
risk. Compliance with the policy is monitored and exposures and breaches are reported to the Risk and
Capital Committee.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022

4. RISK AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued)
(b) Liguidity Risk (continued)

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Syndicate’s financial assets and liabilities.

2622 No stated 0-1 year  1-3years  3-3 years >3 years Total
maturity

£000 £400 £0600 £600 £000 £000
Financial assets
Shares and other variable - . 7,461 - - 7461
yieid securities and unit trusts
Debt securities and other - 334,099 470,499 199,076 30,775 1,034,449
fixed income securities
Deposits with credit 15,835 19,980 26,047 9,984 442 72,298
institutions
Insurance debtors - 342516 - - - 342516
Reinsurance debtors - 207,777 - N - - 207,777
Other debtors - 4817 - - - 4817
Cash at bank and in hand - 113,294 - - - 113,294
Total 15,835 1,022,493 504,607 209,060 31,217 1,782,612
Financial Jiabilities
Creditors - 227803 {6 - - 227819
Provision 6l4 - - - - 614
Tetal 614 227,803 16 - - 228,433
2021 No stated 0-1 year  1-3years  3-5years >5 years Total

maturity

£000 £060 £000 £000 £600 £000
Financial assets
Shares and other variable - - u 7,461 - 7461
yield securities and unit trusts
Debt securities and other - 141,248 439,267 143.8G35 69,398 793,718 .
fixed income securities
Deposits with credit 11,433 41,518 23,839 3295 738 82,823
institutions
Insurance debtors - 274,851 - - - 274,851
Reiasurance debtors - 173,338 - - - 173,338
Other debtors - 3,533 - - - 3,533
Cash at bank and in hand - 68,119 - - - 68,119
Total 11,433 702,607 463,106 156,361 70,136 1,403,843
Financial liabilities
Creditors - 164,384 - - - 164,384
Provision 625 - - - - 625
Teotai 625 164,384 - - - 165,609
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4. RISK AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued)

(¢) Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprise of currency and interest risk.

For assets backing outstanding claims provisions, market risk is managed by matching the duration and
profile of the assets to the technical provisions they are backing, referred to as Asset-Liability Matching.
This helps manage market risk to the extent that changes in the values of assets are matched by a
corresponding movement in the values of the technical provisions.

Currency risk
Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of & financial instrument will fluctnate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

The Syndicate’s functional currency is Sterling and its exposure to foreign exchange risk arises primarity
with respect to transactions in United States dollars, Euros and Canadian dollars. The Syndicate seeks to
mitigate the risk by matching the estimated foreign cwrrency denominated liabilities with assets
denominated in the same currency. The amount in “Other™ In the current year predominantily relates to
the funding requirements maintained to cover the liabilities in respect of the South African riots.

The table below summarises the exposure of the financial assets and liabilities to foreign currency
exchange risk at the reporting date, as follows:

2022 GBP UsD EUR CAD Other Total

£000 £000 £600 £000 £000 £000
Total assets 338,393 1,745,571 135,509 75.814 53,832 2,349,119
Total liabilities (413,126)  (1,468,437) (103,854} (61,731) = {(2,047.148)
Net assets (74,733) 277,134 31,655 14,083 53,832 301,971
2021 GBP USD EUR CAD Other Total

£000 £000 £600 £000 £000 £000
Total assets 306,667 1,321,929 109,176 58,473 71,855 1,868,100
Total liabilities {340,022) (1,101,297} (90,470} (52,661) - (1,584.,449)
Net assets (33,355) 220,632 18,706 3812 71,855 283,651

The table below shows the impact on the Syndicate’s net assets of a 5% appreciation or depreciation in
each currency relative to Sterling, as at the balance sheet date.

2022 GBP USD EUR CAD Other Total

£000 £000 £000 £060 £000 £000
5 percent appreciation - 13,857 1,583 704 2,692 18,836
5 percent depreciation - (13,857} (1,583) (704) (2,692) {18.836)
2021 GBP Usbp EUR CAD Other Total

£000 £80¢ £000 £000 £000 £008
5 percent appreciation - 11,032 935 291 3,593 15,851
5 percent depreciation - (11,032} (935) (291) (3.593) {15.851)
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4.

RISK AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued)
{¢) Market Risk {continued)

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. The sensitivity analysis below shows the impact of a 50 basis
point movement in interest rates with all other variables held constant, showing the impact on net assets.

2022 2021
£000 £000
Impact of 50 basis point (9,500) (9,200)
increase on net assets
Impact of 50 basis point 8 500 9,200

decrease on net assets

The tmpact of the reasonably possible changes in the interest rate on Members® balances would be the
same, since the Syndicate recognises all changes in recognised assets and liabilities in profit or loss.

Capital Management

Capital framework at Lloyd’s

The Society of Lloyd’s (Lloyd’s) is a regulated undertaking and subject to the supervision of the Prudential
Regulatory Authority (PRA}) under the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 and in accordance with the
Solvency II Directive.

Within this supervisory framework, Lloyd’s applies capital requirements at member level and centrally to
ensure that Lloyd’s complies with Solvency 11, and beyond that to meet its own financial strength, licence
and ratings objectives.

Although, as described below, the Lloyd’s capital setting processes use a capital requirement set at the
syndicate level as a starting point, the requirement to meet Solvency IT and Lloyd’s capital requirements apply
at the overall and member level, not at syndicate level. Accordingly, the capital requirement in respect of the
Syndicate is not disclosed in these financial statements.

Lioyd’s capital setting process

In order to meet Lloyd’s requirements, each syndicate is required to calculate its Solvency Capital
Requirement (SCR) for the prospective underwriting year. This antount must be sufficient to covera 1 in 200
vear loss, reflecting uncertainty in the ultimate run-off of underwriting liabilities (SCR “to ultimate’). The
syndicate must also calculate its SCR at the same confidence level but reflecting uncerfainty over a one-year
time horizon (one year SCR) for Lloyd’s to use in meeting Solvency II requirements. The SCRs of each
syndicate are subject to review by Eloyd’s and approval by the Lloyd’s Capital and Planning Group.

A syndicate may be comprised of one or more underwriting members of Lloyd’s. Each member is liable for
its own share of underwriting liabilities on the syndicate(s) on which it participates but not other members’
shares. Accordingly, the capital requirement that Lloyd’s sets for each member operates on a similar basis.
Each member’s SCR shall thus be determined by the sum of the member’s share of the syndicate SCR “to
ultimate’. Where 2 member participates on more than one syndicate, a credit for diversification is provided
1o reflect the spread of risk, but consistent with determining an SCR which reflects the capital requirement to
cover a 1 in 200 year loss ‘to uftimate’ for that member. Over and above this, Lloyd’s applies a capital upfift
to the member’s capital requirement, known as the Economic Capital Assessment (ECA). The purpose of this
uplift, which is a Lloyd’s not a Solvency II requirement, is to meet Lloyd’s financial strength, licence and
ratings objectives. The capital uplift applied for 2022 was 35% (2021: 35%) of the member’s SCR “to
ultimate’.

Each member may provide capital to meet its ECA either by assets held in trust by Lloyd’s specifically for
that member (Funds at Lloyd’s (‘FAL")), heid within and managed within a syndicate (Funds in Syndicate
(*FIS")) or as the member’s share of the members” balances on each syndicate on which it participates.
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4. RISK AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued)
Provision of capital by members
With the exception of the FIS balance held, all the assets less liabilities of the Syndicate, as represented in the
members’ balances reported on the balance sheet on page 20, represent resources available to meet members’
and Lloyd’s capital requirements.
Using its detailed measwrement of risk exposures, the Syndicate allocates capital to support the business
according to the risk appetite and expected returns. The Managing Agent regularly reviews and enhances its
risk management processes and their enabling governance structures to ensure that the managing agent can
demonstrate continuous compliance with regulatory and Lloyd’s requirements. The Syndicate has complied
with all capital requirements during the vear ended 31 December 2022.
5. ANALYSIS OF UNDERWRITING RESULT
An analysis of the underwriting result before investment return is set Gut below: :
2022 Gross Gross Gross Gross Re- Total
Written Premiums Claims Operating insurance
Preminms Earned Incurred Expenses Balance
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Direct insurance
Marine, Energy, Aviation 385,934 368,617 (232,228) {115,750) {3,877 16,762
and Transport
Fire and other 257,775 222,749 (163,686) (78.187) 17,972 {1,152)
damage to property
Third party liability 189,795 187,461 {81,583} (55,509) (3,466) 46,903
Accident & Health 2,809 2,601 1,891 {555} (36) 3,901
Motor (ather classes) 281 371 (1,465) (94) - (1,188)
830,594 781,799 (477.071) (230,095) 10,593 63,226
Reinsurance 204,551 205,998 (83,812) {50,257) {35,149 36,785
Total 1,041,145 987,797 (560,883) (300,352) {24,551) 102,011
2021 Gross Gross Gross Gross Re-~ Total
Written Premium Claims Operating insurance
Preminms Earned Incurred Expenses Balance
£000 £000 £000 £000 £0608 £000
Direct insurance
Marine, Energy, Aviation 328,853 309,075 (139,799) {106,415} (11,246) 51,615
and Transport
Fire and other 165,761 147,882 (103,570) (50,624) 5,970 (342)
damage to property
Third party liability 225,956 152,123 (103.686) (54.467) (2,130) {8,160)
Accident & Health 2,880 2,094 4,826 (446) {4.885) 1,589
Motor (other classes) 356 4G7 (335 (112) - {40)
723,746 611,581 (342,564) (212,064) (12,291) 44,662
Reinsurance 172,953 167,232 {46,453) (35,044} (26,274) 55,461
Total 896,699 778,813 {389,017) (251,148) {38,565) 100,123
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022

5. ANALYSIS OF UNDERWRITING RESULT {continued)
All premiums are written through Lloyd’s platform.
Brokerage and commission on direct business written was £187.3m (2021: £170.9m).
The geographical analysis of premiums by destination is as follows:
2022 2021
£000 £000
United Kingdom 1,041,145 896,699
TFotal 1,041,145 896,699
NET OPERATING EXPENSES ‘ )
2022 2021
£000 £000
Acquisition costs 266,309 246,669
Change in deferred acquisition costs (7,144} (27,364)
Administrative expenses 41,187 31,803
Gross operating expenses 300,352 251,108
Reinsurance commissions (13.167) (13.983)
Net Operating Expenses 287,185 237,125
Administrative expenses inciude:
2022 2021
£000 £000
Fees payabie to the Syndicate auditor for the audit of the Syndicate Annual 103 98
Accounts
Fees payable to the Syndicate auditor and its associates for other services .
Qther services pursuant to Regulations and Lloyd's Byelaws 50 50
Audit related assurance services 27 27
Actuarial valuation services 58 90
Total 278 265
Members® standard personal expenses are inciuded within administrative expenses.
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7. STAFF NUMBERS AND COSTS

All staff are employed by MRSG UK Services Limited. The following amounts were recharged to the
Syndicate in respect of salary costs:

2022 2021
£000 £000
Wages and salaries 17,847 15,757
Social security costs 2,327 1,975
Other pension costs 1,308 1,089
Total 21,482 18,821

The average number of emplayees employed by the service company but recharged to the Syndicate during
the year was as follows:

2022 2421
Underwriting 68 60
Claims 17 13
Other 90 84
Total 175 157

8. KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL COMPENSATION

Five (2021: Five) directors of Munich Re Syndicate Limited received the following aggregate remuneration
charged to the Syndicate and included within net operating expenses:

2622 2021
£600 £000
Directors’ emoluments 2,271 2,370
Contributions to pension scheme 9 20
Total 2,280 2,390

No other compensation was payable to key management personnel. For the purposes of this disclosure, key
management personnel are taken to be the directors of the Managing Agent.

The highest paid director received the following remuneration charged as a Syndicate expense and included
within the directors’ emoluments above:

2022 2021
£080 £060
Emoluments 904 743
Contributions to pension scheme 3 3
Tatal %07 746
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022

8. KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL COMPENSATION (continued)

The Chief Underwriting Officer received the following remuneration charged as 2 Syndicate expense and
included within the directors’ emoluments above:

2022 2021
£000 £000
Emoluments 608 663
Contributions to pension scheme - -
Total 608 668
9, INVESTMENT RETURN
‘ ’ 2022 2021
£000 £000
Investment income

Income from investrents 11,530 7,136
Gains on the realisation of investments 719 83
Unrezlised gains on investments 413 198
12,682 7417

Investment expenses and charges
[nvestment management expenses (701) (356}
Losses on the realisation of investments {3,525) (854)
Unrealised losses on investments (31,726) (5,445
{35,952) (10,855)
Total investment refurn (23,270} {3,438)

The table below presents the average amounts of funds in the year per currency and analyses by major
currency the average investment yiclds in the year.

2022 2021
£000 £000

Average amount of syndicate funds available for investment

during the year

Sterling 171,363 121,954
Eure 52,926 27,837
US dotiar 545392 368,593
Canadian doliar 64,585 40,560
Average funds available for investment, in Sterling 834,266 558,944
Taotal investment return {23,270) {3,438}
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9. INVESTMENT RETURN (continued)

2022 2021

Annual investment yield %a %
Sterting 32) {0.4)
Euro (5.0} {1.5)

US dollar @0 {0.5)
Canadian dollar (0.6} {0.2)
Total annual investment return, in % (2.8) (8.6)

10. NON-TECHNICAL ACCOUNT INCOME/CHARGES

The non-technical account loss of £(13.3)m (2021 loss of £(3.1)m) reflects investment losses on the Funds
in Syndicate deposited by MRCL into the Syndicate’s Premium Trust Fund.

11. OTHER FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

Fair value Cost
2022 2021 2022 2021
£000 £000 £000 £000
Shares and other variable vield securities 7.461 7461 8,777 8,777
Debt securities and ather fixed income securities 1,034,445 793,718 1,036,523 806,152
Deposits with credit institutions 72,298 82,823 72,298 82,823
Total 1,114,208 884,002 1,117,598 897,752

All debt securities and other fixed income securities are highly liguid and marketable. These comprise 92.8%
(2021: 89.8%) of the total market value of investments.

Included within the fair value of financial investments is accrued income of £5.0m (2021: £3.4m).

Deposits with credit institutions comprises the “Other financial investments” portion of our overseas deposits,
whete the latter amounts to £72.8m (2021: £85.0m) in total, held at fair value (see note 15).

Valuation hierarchy

The Syndicate classifies its financial instruments held at fair value in its balance sheet using a fair value
hierarchy, as follows:

s Level | — Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.

s Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices).

+ Level 3~Inputs for the assets or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservabie
inputs).

Given the uncertainty regarding repayment of the Lloyd's loan, we have considered a discount for lack of
marketability of between 10% and 20% and therefore have applied a 15% fair value adjustment (2921: 13%).

No further Level 3 disclosure is provided on the grounds of materiality.

31 December 2022 40




NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022

11. OTHER FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (continued)

The table below analyses financial instruments held at fair vahie in the Syndicate’s balance sheet at the
reporting date by its level in the fair value hierarchy.

2022 Fair vaiue hierarchy
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
£000 £000 £600 £000
Shares and other variable yield securities - - 7,461 7461
Debt securities and other fixed income securities - 1,034,449 - 1,034,449
Loans and deposits with credit institutions 13,375 58,923 - 72,298
Total 13373 1,093,372 7,461 1,114,208
2021 Fair value hierarchy
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
£000 £000 £000 £000
Shares and other variable yield securities - - 7.461 7461
Debt securities and other fixed income securities - 793,718 - 793,718
l.oans and deposits with credit institutions 11,302 71,521 - 82,823
11,302 863,239 7,461 884,002

Total

12. DEBTORS ARISING OUT OF DIRECT INSURANCE OPERATIONS

2022 2021
£000 £060

Due from intermediaries
Due within one year 342352 274325
Due after one year 164 326
Total 342,516 274,851

13. OTHER DEBTORS

2622 2021
£000 £000
Due from IDCs 3,799 2,638
Due from others 1,018 895
Total 4,817 3,533
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14. DEFERRED ACQUISITION COSTS

2022 2021
£000 £000
Balance at 1 January 132,388 103,105
Movement in deferred acquisition costs 10,707 27,364
Effect of movements in exchange rates 7,783 1,919
Balance at 31 December 150,878 132,388

15. OVERSEAS DEPOSITS

Overseas deposits are lodged as a condition of conducting underwriting business in certain countries and for
local reguiatory requirements. Of the total balance below, £0.5m (2021: £2.1m) is recognised as cash and
£72.3m (2021: £82.8m) is recognised as “Other Financial [nvestments™. )

2022 2021

£000 £000
Illinois Deposit 5,534 2,110
Joint Asset Trust Funds 1,664 1,667
Additional Securities Limited 15,724 6,834
South African Trust Deed 23,167 49,651
Australian Trust Fund 16,588 15465
Other Funds 11,690 9,276
Overseas Deposits 72,767 85,003

The 1ilinois Deposit is determined by reference to the Syndicate’s premium income and estimated exposure
to outstanding liabilities arising from business written in the State of Illinois, USA and is required to enable
the Syndicate to underwrite business arising in that State.

The Joint Asset Trust Funds are determined by reference to the Syndicate’s US doliar reinsurance and surplus
lings premium income and are required to enable the Syndicate to write certain reinsurance and surplus lines
business in the USA.

The Additional Securities Limited deposits are lodged as a condition of conducting underwriting business in
Switzerland and other countries,

The South African Trust Deed is required to enable the Syndicate to underwrite business arising in South
Africa. The Syndicate’s contribution fo the fund is calculated by reference to the amount of outstanding
Habilities under South African policies.

The Australian Trust Fund is required to enable the Syndicate to underwrite business arising in Australia. The
Syndicate’s coniribution to the fund is calculated by reference to the premium income and estimated exposure

to outstanding liabilities arising from business written in Australia.

Other Funds predominantly consists of the Syndicate’s Canadian Margin Fund.

31 December 2022 42




NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022

16. TECHNICAL PROVISIONS

2022 2021
Gross Reinsurance Net Gross  Reinsurance Net
Provisions assets Provisions assets
£000 £000 £00¢ £606 £000 £000

Claims outstanding
Balance at 1 January 925,386 {279,143) 646,241 870,490 (278,246) 592,244
Change ia claims 206,450 (59,694) 146,756 53,389 (848) 52,541
cutstanding
Effect of movements in 89,289 (32,765) 56,524 1,507 (3D 1,456
exchange rates
Balance at 31 December 1,221,125 {371,604} 849,521 925,386 {279,145) 646,241
Claims notified . 432,560 (135,1L0) 297450 334,856 . (95,065 239,787
Claims incurred but not 788,565 (236,494) 352,071 590,330 (184,076) 406,454
reported
Balance at 31 December 1,221,125 {371,604) 849,521 925,386 (279,145) 646,241
Unearned premioms
Balance at 1 January 490,205 (49,654 440,551 369,143 (40,253) 328,850
Change in uncarned 53,348 17,778 71,126 117,886 {7,832) 110,034
premiums
Effect of movements in 50,473 (1:,073) 39,400 3,176 (1,569 1,667
exchange rates
Balance at 31 December 594,026 (42,949) 551077 490,205 (49,654) 440,551

Claims outstanding

The 2022 net technical result of £81.0m (2021: £56.9m) includes £68.3m (2021: £68.4m) of releases from
reserves in respect of prior accident years.

2022 2021

£000 £000
Marine 35257 34,624
Property 6,577 29,339
Energy 19,844 10,670
Reainsurance {343) (5,911}
Aviation 4,761 1,268
Casualty 2,201 {1,598)
Total prior year relcases 68,297 68,392
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022

18. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AT AMORTISED COST

2022 2021
£000 £000
Creditors arising out of direct insurance operations 52,136 23,540
Creditors arising out of reinsurance operations 116,495 108,739
Other creditors 59,188 30,105
Total 227,819 164,384

19. CREDITORS ARISING OUT OF DIRECT INSURANCE OPERATIONS
2022 2021
£000 £004
Due within one year 52,133 25,540
Due after one year 3 -
Totzal 52,136 25,540
2¢. CREDITORS ARISING OUT OF REINSURANCE OPERATIONS

2022 2021

£000 £000
Due within one year 116,481 108,739
Due after one year 14 -
Tetal 116,495 108,739

21. OTHER CREDITORS
2022 2021
£000 £000

Due within one year

Amount due to Managing Agent 53,972 25,338
Amount due to IDCs 4405 4,163
Other creditors 811 604
Total 59,188 34,105

22. GROSS DISTRIBUTION

The gross distribution receivable from the member was £1.5m (2021: payable of £2.6m). £45 3m of the Funds
in Syndicate were released during this vear (2021; increase of £50.1m). Income relating to these funds
retained has been included within the Statement of Profit and Loss (Non-Technical Account).

Members participate on syndicates by reference to years of account and their ultimate result, assets and
lizbilities are assessed with reference to policies incepting in that year of account in respect of their

membership of a particular vear.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022

23,

24,

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2022 2021
£000 £000
(Cash at bank and in hand 113,294 68,119
Other Firancial Investments 13,314 10,457
Total 126,608 78,576

Cash at bank and in hand includes £21.6m (2021; £15.1m) of Singapore funds. The Singapore funds relate to
the Singapore and Offshore Insurance Funds (‘SIF’ and OIF” respectively) assets held in trust in accordance
with the Lloyd’s Asia (Singapore policies) Instruments 2002 and Lloyd’s Asia (Offshore policies) Instrument
2002. Under the terms of the standard mandate agreement all powers, authorities and discretions of the
Managing Agent’s trustees and of the Managing Agent are delegated to individuals who are officers of
Munich Re Syndicate Singapore Pte Limited, an IDC of the Syndicate,

Only Other Financial Investments comprising of call deposits with maturities of three months or less from

the acquisition date that are used by the Syndicate in the management of its short-term commitments are
included in cash and cash equivalents.

RELATED PARTIES

Miinchener Riickversicherungs—Gesellschaft Aktiengesellschaft in Miinchen (“Munich Re”)

Munich Re Syndicate Limited is wholly owned by Munich Re Specialty Group Ltd (MRSGL), which is
wholly owned by Munich Re, The Syndicate placed a total of £16.2m (2021: £15.8m) outwards reinsurance
premium with its ultimate parent undertaking under 43 different contracts for the 2022 year of account (2021:
19). These contracts provided the Syndicate with cover within the normal course of business and the
transactions were carried out at arm’s length.

During 2022, the Syndicate wrote reinsurance centracts with other Munich Re group companies including
American Alternative Insurance Corporation, Great Lakes Insurance SE, HSB Engineering Insurance Ltd and
ERGO, the primary insurer of Munich Re. The total inwards premium on these policies was £33.7m (2021:
£35.3m).

Munichk Re Capital Limited (‘MRCL?)

MRCL. is the corporate member of the Syndicate. MRCL’s immediate parent company is MRSGL.

T E Artmann, R J Attwood and D J R Hoare are directors of MRCL.

Munich Re Syndicate Limited (‘MRSL)

During the year, the Syndicate has paid fees to MRSL, the Managing Agent of the Syndicate, amounting to
£1.7m (2021: £1.5m). MRSL’s immediate parent company is MRSGL. The outstanding net balances at year
end were £34.0m due from the Syndicate (2021: £25.3m due from the Syndicate).

The managing agent has paid £39.6m (2021: £34.1m) in shared service recharges for the ordinary day to day
running costs related to the Syndicate.

Munich Ergo Asset Management GmbH (‘MEAG’)

MEAG is Munich Re’s asset management company. The Syndicate paid a total of £0.7m (2021: £0.6m) for
asset management and accounting services in 2022.
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24. RELATED PARTIES (continued)
Munich RE Specialty Insurance (UK) Limited (‘MRSI?)

MRSI is a non-profit making IDC, wholly owned by MRSGL and predominantly produces UK provincial
Marine business for the Syndicate under a binding authority. From 2022, it includes the business from Groves,
John & Westrup Limited. Business produced by MRSI amounts to approximately 10.7% (2021: 9.9%) of the
estimated earned premium (gross of reinsurance) of the Syndicate in 2022.

On 31 December 2011, the Syndicate provided a subordinated loan of £0.2m to MRS, and, in January 2022,
the subordinated loan to GJW of £0.7m was transferred over to MRSI. This was necessary to ensure the
continued regulatory compliance of MRSI. This loan bears interest at Secured Qvernight Financing Rate
("SOFR’) pius 1%. This loan is repayable not less than two years from the date on which the loan is made; or
not fess than two years from the date on which the borrower gave notice in writing to the Lender and the
FCA. The outstanding net balances at year end were £4.4m due from the Syndicate (2021: £8.5m due from
the Syndicate).

T E Artmann, R J Attwood, T Coskun and D J R Hoare are directors of MRSE.
Groves, John & Westrup Limited ('GIW")

Up to December 2021, GIW was a non-profit making 1IDC, wholly owned by MRSGL and produced UK
Yacht and Private Client related business. From 2022, its principal activity is to supply office space to MRSI,
with no further outstanding balances due to the Syndicate (2021: £1.5m due from the Syndicate).

R J Attwood and T Coskun were directors of GIW.
Munich Re Syndicate Singapore Pte Limited (‘{MRSS’)

MRSS is a non-profit making IDC owned by MRSGL and produces Marine business from S.E. Asia
exclusively for the Syndicate under a binding authority. Business produced by MRSS amounts to
approximately 3.6% (2021: 2.7%) of the estimated earned premium (gross of reinsurance) of the Syndicate
in 2022. The outstanding net balances at year end were £11.1m the Syndicate (2021: £11.0m due to the
Syndicate).

TE Artmann and R J Attwood are directors of MRSS.
Roaneke International Brokers (MENA) Limited (‘RIBML’)

RIBML is an insurance broker in the Middle East which is wholly owned by MRSGL.. Business produced by
RIBML amounts to approximately 0.4% (2021: 0.8%) of the estimated earned premium (gross of reinsurance)
of the Syndicate in 2022, where the gross brokerage income generated by RIBML in the year ending to 31
December 2022 was £0.3m (2021: £nil). The outstanding net balances at year end were £0.6m due to the
Syndicate (2021: £0.5m due from the Syndicate).

There were no directors in common between the Syndicate and RIBML for 2022,

Munich Re Syndicate Labuan Limited (‘MRSLAB’)

MRSELAB is a non-profit making IDC owned by MRSGL and produces Marine business from Malaysia
exclusively for the Syndicate under a binding authority. Business produced by MRSLAB amounts to
approximately 0.4% (2021: 0.5%) of the estimated earned premium (gross of reinsurance) of the Syndicate
in 2022. The outstanding net balances at year end were £0.9m due to the Syndicate (2021: £0.1m due from
the Syndicate),

There were no directors in common between the Syndicate and MRSLAB for 2022,
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24. RELATED PARTIES (continued)

Munich Re Specialty Group N.A Inc. (‘Roanoke US”)

Munich Re Specialty Group N.A. Inc. is a directly wholly owned company by MRSGL and produces Marine
business from the USA for the Syndicate under a binding authority. Business produced by Roanoke US
amounis to approximately 12.6% (2021: 10.0%) of the estimated earned premium {gross of reinsurance} of
the Syndicate in 2022. The outstanding net balances at year end were £37.6m due to the Syndicate (2021:
£13.1m due to the Syndicate).

T E Artmann, R  Attwood and D J R Hoare are directors of Munich Re Specialty Group MN.A.
Roanoke International Brokers Limited (‘RIBL")
RIBL is an insurance broker whally owned by MRSGL. RIBL conducts business both with the Syndicate and
third parties. The gross brokerage income generated by RIBL in the year ending to 31 December 2022 was
£6.0m (2021: £3.8m). A high percentage of this brokerage is from the placement of business through the
above mentioned IDCs. There were no outstanding balances with the Syndicate at the year-end.
There were no directors in common between the Syndicate and RIBL for 2022.
Murnich Re Risk Solutions Ireland Limited (‘"MRRSI")
MRRSI is a whoily owned subsidiary of MRSGL which was set up for the Syndicate to enable it to have
continued access to EEA business via the Lleyd’s Brussels platform foliowing Brexit. As of 31 December
2022, MRRSI has written £2.0m of reinsurance contracts (202 1: £1.4m). There were no outstanding balances
with the Syndicate at the year-end.
T Coskun and R J Attwood are directors of MRRSL
MRSG UK Services Limited ("MRSGUKS?)

MRSGUKS is a wholly owned subsidiary of MRSGL, which is the sole employer within the subgroup.
There were no outstanding balances with the Syndicate at the year-end.

T E Artmann, T Coskun and R T Attwood are directors of MRSGUKS.

25. FUNDS AT LLOYD’S

26.

b

Every member is reguired to hold capital at Lloyd’s, which is held in trust and known as Funds at Lloyd’s
(*FAL’). These assets are in the form of letters of credit from Munich Re. These funds are intended primarily
to cover circumstances where Syndicate assets prove insufficient to meet participating members’
underwriting fiabilities.

The level of FAL that Lloyd’s requires a member o maintain is determined by Lloyd’s, based on the PRA’s
requirements and resource criteria. FAL is determined by a number of factors including the nature and amouunt
of risk in respect of business that has been underwritten by the member and the assessment of the reserving
risk in respect of business that has been underwritten. Since FAL is not under the management of the
Managing Agent, na amount has been shown in these financial statements by way of such capital resources.

However, the Managing Agent is able to make a call on the members’ FAL to meet liquidity requirements or
to settle losses.

FUNDS IN SYNBICATE

MRCL holds investments in the Syndicate used to support the Syndicate’s capital requirements, along with

the FAL. This gives the Syndicate the ability to manage these funds under the same investment mandate as
the other funds of the Syndicate that are held within the premium trust funds.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022

27. FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATES

The following foreign currency exchange rates have been used for principal foreign currency transactions:

2022 2022 2021 2021

Year-end rate Average rate Year-end rate Average rate

Euro 1.13 1.17 1.19 1.16
US dollar 1.20 1.24 1.35 1.38
Canadian dollar 1.63 1.61 1.71 £E72

28. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

A cash distribution of £68.2m to members will be proposed in relation to the 2020 year of account (2021:
£(1.5)m cash call in relation to the 2019 year of account).
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